GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

June 26, 2017
8:30 a.m.

Portland, OR

Public Meeting Agenda

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAMI website:
www.oregongeology.org.

8:30a.m. Iltem1: Call to Order — Chair Lisa Phipps
8:35a.m. Item2: Introductions — Chair Lisa Phipps and staff
8:40a.m. lKem3: Review Minutes of April 17, 2017

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

8:45a.m. Item4: Update Regarding Upcoming Hearings — Diane Lloyd, Assistant Attorney
General

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

9:15a.m. Item5: MLRR Update - lan Madin, Chief Scientist/Deputy Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

10:15a.m. Item6: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

10:30 a.m. Break
10:45 a.m. Iltem7: Financial Report — Kim Riddell, Chief Fina>ncial Officer
Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
11:05 a.m. Item 8: Federal Budget Impact — Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
11:15a.m. Iltem?9: Legislative Report — lan Madin, Chief Scientist/Deputy Director
Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
11:30 a.m. Item10: GS&S Update —Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager
Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
11:40 a.m. Item11: Director’s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item




12:00 p.m. Iltem 12: Portland Office Facilities Update & Mini-Tour — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

12:10 p.m. Break

12:30 p.m. Item 13: Working Lunch - Director/State Geologist Performance Evaluation
Procedure — Holly Mercer, Policy Assistant

Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item

12:50 p.m. Item 14: Executive Session — Annual Director Review

1:50 p.m. Item 15: Return to Public Session

1:55p.m. Iltem16: Annual Director Review — Chair Lisa Phipps

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

2:10p.m. Item17: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

2:25p.m. Item18: Confirm Time and Date for next meeting

Board Action: The board may be asked to take an action on this item

2:40 p.m. Item19: Board Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA
The Board meeting will begin at 8:30 am, and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

Provide written summaries of information to the Board (7 sets);

Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

ol S

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide seven (7) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact
Lori Calarruda at (971) 673-1537 or you may email her at lori.calarruda@oregon.gov

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES
Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the

meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: June 12,2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of April 17,2017

Attached are draft Board Minutes from April 17, 2017.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of April 17, 2017 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



O 00 NO U WK

T e W QY
B WN RO

1)

2

St

L

=

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Monday, April 17, 2017
8:30 a.m.
Portland, Oregon

Call to Order: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair)

Chair Lisa Phipps called the meeting to order at 8:42 a.m.

Introductions: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Phipps, Vice Chair Laura Maffei, and Board Mér "bers Scott Ashford and Katie Jeremiah were in
attendance.

Department of Geology and Mineral Industrles (DOG M) Staff in attendance
Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist

Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/ Xé
Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer (C
Ian Madin, Chief SC|ent|st/Deputy Dlre

Bob Houston, Metalllc
Bill Burns, Natural Haz:
Holly Mercer, Policy.
Connor Anderson, C

Chair Phipps aske‘d‘ if there wei ny chang‘es to the minutes as presented. No changes.

Board Action: Ashfordf Y oved ‘pprove the minutes of December 5, 2016 as submitted. Jeremiah

seconded. Motion carrl"

Financial Report:

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer, presented the budget status report as of March 31, 2017. The
packet contained the budget report, the grants/projects lists and a Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
sheet. Riddell said she does not have concerns at this time regarding the end of the biennium.

The Agency is planning on purchasing a drone as long as Risk and Insurance verify it can be done. The

Governor’s Office, Legislative Finance Office (LFO) and Chief Financial Office (CFO) DAS are aware of it
and approve.

Page 10f 11



15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38

39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53
54
55
56
57
58
59

The federal funds is showing a negative $80,000, which is normal because they are reimbursable
federal funds and will be a zero balance at the end of the biennium; the revenue will exactly match
the expenditure. Riddell is expecting to roll forward the other funds for a starting balance of $1.3
million in GS&S for the start of next biennium. The MLRR ending balance for other funds will be less
that than the $344,000 current balance due to some anticipated DOJ costs and more staff time. The
report does not include projections, it is only a snapshot in time. There is twelve percent {12%) time
remaining for the biennium budget.

Ashford asked several questions about the federal funds and if i
end of the biennium and Riddell said only if they did not pay -
non-payment of the current funding. She explained how fi
accounting system and it takes three (3) days to receive;
asked for an example of other funds for GS&S, Riddell sal
General Fund, funds from another state agency such s Department of E
lidar, and base flood elevation projects. Riddell tated that lidar is a large a

there is no foreseeable reason for
unds are draws against the federal
é:a draw is submitted. Chair Phipps
are not federal grants and not
wronmental Quality (DEQ),
ount of the other funds.

Board Action: Jeremiah moved to accept the Budget Status R_‘port as presented;. Ashford
seconded. Motion carried.

MLRR Update:

He walked the Board ‘rough whe
progress is being made on the pery

regular updates and th

Storm Water Program:

DOGAMI administers the storm water discharge permitting program on behalf of DEQ for mine sites.
The permits are renewed every 5 years and this is the year they are reissued. It involves an extensive
rewrite of permit conditions and DEQ_is starting to work on how they will look. It is DOGAMI’s job to
write the permits, do field inspections and enforce the permits. There are approximately two
hundred twenty (220) permits that need to be completed. A new recruitment was just opened for
the permanent position to take over this process and create additional capacity. The revenue from
DEQ is split 75/25 and DOGAMI gets seventy-five percent (75%). This is consistent revenue and it

Page 2 of 11



60
61
62
63
64
65
66

67
68
69
70
71

72
73
74
75
76
77

78
79
80
81
82
83

84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100

101
102
103

allows for the new permanent position. Ashford asked if there is a way to stagger the permits and
Madin responded that DOGAMI is an agent for DEQ and DEQ is an agent for the EPA and they make
the rules. Madin said they are waiting until the end of the year before they hire another permanent
position. Madin also stated MLRR has received several complaints for muddy water discharge due to
the high rain volume.

Qil and Gas:

Madin stated drilling has begun for new wells in the Mist Gas Fields. These wells are for an
engineered repository gas storage facility. NW Natural is mstallmg new lines as a dedicated gas
supply for PGE. g

Exploration:

Madin stated there are exploration permits they are tryi‘ g to close, out that have been open since
the 1980s. The staff is also working on two (2) new. apphcatlons one for Quartz Mountain gold and
the other for bentonite. Katey Exploration has staked 20,000 acres in Malheur County at Stockade
Mountain and the claim filing fees would be $250, 000 to start the exploration‘ permits.

Tonquin/Coffee Lake Groundwater:

Madin briefly discussed the Tonqum permlt in the WllsonVIIle/Sherwood area. The basalt quarry
needs to dewater their pits and there’ are two (2) pits that are. already pumping which is declining the
groundwater. MLRR is in discussion thh ‘the apphcant and want _,_hem to do an analysis before they
start pumping. The quarry wi l‘be workmg with DSL on h: bltat ISSUES

Construction Sites"“z”

Madm said there are havmg dnfﬁcult;es with construction projects creating surface mining on sites

| 007 but the staff did not know it until 2014. Waste
Managem' 't has permltted th andfill and is now permlttlng their other ones. Senate Bill 1036
excludes landfills and utility construction prOJects in |rr|gatlon and drainage. Madin explained in
Bend they are bringing in crushers'to excavate basalt and that they might be selling it without
permits.. MLRR spoke with the lawyers| last week and they do need permits. For construction
projects, MLRR can exclude reclamatlon since the end of the project ends up with a completed
project. MLRR wnll accept a map for the project. The city has issued forty-five (45) permits for mobile
rock crushing units and are they expected to make everyone get a permit. Exclusion certificates are
for less than 5000 cu feet wi ich would be 100s of sites. There is an issue with systematically
making these happen.’ ust comply with their DEQ permits. Jeremiah said her understanding
of the bill is to fix the Iang‘ ge to selling it and not just using it onsite and DOGAMI needs to come up
with an interim fix. Maffei asked what DOGAMI’s enforcement obligation is in these circumstances
and Madin answered making them get a permit.

The Path Forward

Restructuring:

For MLRR’s future, Madin said he does not want to give the impression that they are falling apart.
Everything they are working on is to make things consistent, transparent, and efficient. The planis to
move to something systematic. The staff had a daylong meeting to discuss what is working and not

Page 3 of 11



104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121

122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137

138
139
140
141
142
143

144
145
146
147
148

working and how to deal with it. One problem is there is no laid-out workflow for the staff to follow
and it is hard for them to follow up on complaints. The approach they took with this was asking the
staff how they would structure the Program and they came back with specialized staff for certain
areas like bonding and closure. The next steps are to take a list of tasks and apportion them to the
positions and then write them up in policies and procedures.

Ashford asked if they have looked at neighboring states for best practices on these areas and if they
have gone out to industry for feedback. Madin said they have not contacted other states since due
to capacity issues but once they have these identified they will then go out to industry and
stakeholders for comments. Ashford said he would like them tojfeach out to try and get ideas on
what works. Jeremiah said Madin is doing a good job on cont: tmglndustry Chair Phipps said she
would urge him to contact neighboring states. Director Avy said 3they are finding layer upon layer of
missed items over the decades and they are focusing on'gettlng permlts done. Asthey have
opportunity to review other states they may find approaches they can take advantage of. Avy said he
feels like the program is in the emergency room and just trying to get through the day to day items.
Avy complemented Madin for making progress:f ‘adm said the staff wants. structure

Bonding:

Madin stated there are bonding calculation mconsrstenmes from"‘person to person and they are
looking into the idea of getting a bon sjpecrallst MLRR is ‘working with Joe Lewis in Civil
Engineering at OSU to develop a research prOJect to build a new bonding tool that mcorporates best
available data from the site and current’ costs for earth moving to create a state of the art tool.
Washington there is a minimum bond of$19 500 for the first three acres and then additional per acre
charge. MLRR mtends to recalculate the bonds to make them correct

Rule Making:

Madin said MLRR is startmga major rule ‘making effort to cover items they do not have in place or are
mconsrst nt MLRR will be contr”ctmg with Larry Knudsen to help with this task and doing one rule
process to complete all of them instead of at separate times. They would include public
comments and stakeholder: mput Avy said some of the rules have cascading effects. MLRR is looking
at the Hatfleld Center to use one of thelr fellow which has a flat fee of $40,000 for 8 months of
service. ‘ Lk

Database and Records and Documents Management:

Madin discussed the database and records management. He said MLRR has filing cabinets full of
paper and their databased started out as a spreadsheet that turned into an Access database which
contains 62% of inaccurate information on acreage. They will be doing research on standing up a
new database and going forward it will contain current and new, but maybe not legacy data.

Interim Policies:

Madin said they are working on interim policies and one example he provided is grant of limited
exemption. DOJ endorses when there are recurring policy question instances, to be transparent and
consistent, MLRR needs to make a decision, write it up, have DOJ write up the legal justification and
then post on the website until rules can be done. Madin said at the next Board meeting there may
be some of these policies he would like the Board to make a decision on. Maffei said DEQ has

Page 4 of 11



149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176

177
178
179

180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194

Break

6)

7)

internal management directives that seem they should be rulemaking and wants Madin to ask Diane
to make sure DOGAMI is not running afoul of the rulemaking laws.

Jeremiah said there is a feedback loop on comments from permittees and other agencies. Madin said
there is a current permittee that may need to get other permits from other agencies and MLRR is
starting to be the broker on these other permits with other agencies. He said there are two options
they are looking at. One, they don’t get a permit until all the permits are in place or two, they get a
permit but cannot make a move until all the permits are in place. Ashford asked if DOGAMI is the
one who decides who they get permits from and Madin answered no, that we have to circulate with
other agencies and that DOGAMI can condition our permits to pass other agencies. The cultural
resource is an example of success. Maffei said DOGAMI should‘j;i : bt be involved in these permits.
Jeremiah said DOGAMI should focus on what we have authority on and it is the applicant’s burden to
get the other permits required. Maffei asked if a separate z pplrcatlon fee can be asked for if the
permit needs to come back for amendments. Madin ald DOGAMI does not have statutory authority

to do so.

As of January 1, 2017, the one year apphcatron p ‘ocess will be held and per" 'E(ttees will be required to
reapply after one year. Chair Phipps said she thooght the pre- applrcatlon process helps with some of
these issues. Maffei asked how this works at the end of theyear, especially if it is' DOGAMI s fault
that it did not get completed in time. | "adln said he wants to check with Diane about how it should
be handled. Ashford said he wanted t‘ acknowledge Madin' work for getting the organization to
where it is now. ~

Briefing: No Board ActlonReqmred

Public Comment:

Chai’rPni‘p‘ps aski %vfo‘r‘public oom'ment. No b‘lilbl‘io‘c‘ornments.

Tsunat | Llne Public Engagement PIaanate

Ali Hansen Communrcatlons Dlrector provrded an update on the public engagement plan regarding
the tsunami regu!atory line. She reviewed the plan, reminding the Board that the plan was meant to
be flexible based onwhat DOGAMI learned through engagement effort, with Board check-ins to see if
changes were neededf

Hansen recapped engagemjent to-date, which included meetings with state agencies including the
Department of Land Conservation and Development, the Office of Emergency Management, Parks
and Recreation, Building Codes and Business Oregon. Coastal legislator meetings took place in
January and February. In February, DOGAMI staff and Resilience Officer Mike Harryman briefed
Governor Brown, and met with the Coastal Caucus. In March, Chair Phipps joined staff and Harryman
for another meeting with the Coastal Caucus.

Hansen provided an overview of what was learned during conversations with legislators and state
agencies. Feedback from coastal legislators included:

Page 5 of 11



195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239

- Concerns with the regulatory line as the regulatory tool, including that a regulatory line set at the
state level takes decisions on siting critical facilities out of the hands of local communities.

- Opinions that DOGAMVI’s role is best in providing scientific facts rather than setting the line in a
regulatory function.

- Support for DOGAMI reaching out to communities and enhancing relationships.

- Concerns with the potential changes as coastal communities are experiencing regulatory fatigue
with requirements, regulations from other state and federal agencies.

- Concern for potential misunderstanding of the line.

- Legislators want to be involved in engagement, but timing the process during the legislative
session would make it difficult to be involved.

formation is needed regarding the
ode. It is not clear how these
ding codes may come into
ood. There are a lot of

Hansen said what was learned from state agencies was, mo
adoption of the ASCE tsunami design zone into the state buildin
regulations may overlap and conflict with the regulatory line. The
effect as early as October 2018, which is earlier than ‘rév;ously understc
unknowns at this time. “

: planned next p‘ha 25 of engaging
'In the early stages, it also became
hair Phipps asked Annie Montgomery,

inundation scé ios, represen’ced by t- _shirt sizes, based on new science. Chair Phipps said the
authority is in statute to establish that line. Jeremiah asked if the Board is the one that hears the
exceptions and Avy said it depends on the scenario. If disputed it goes to the Circuit Court. No

exceptions have been broug ) the Board.

Madin described his understanding of the ASCE building code provisions. They have developed a
“tsunami design zone” in which the tsunami design provisions apply. Within the zone there are
additional design parameters that depend on location. Madin believes the code would provide
protection similar to the DOGAMI regulation, with more flexibility. The tsunami design zone they
have mapped is very similar to DOGAMI’s “L” line. Ashford suggested one approach could be to use
the ASCE code provisions and focus on the XXL line for evacuation. Ashford said going forward he
thinks it is important to work with building codes to make sure there is consistency and no conflicts.

Page 6 of 11



240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260

261
262

263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285

Madin said one approach may be working with building codes and collectively decide on a shared
zone,

Maffei asked if it is a perception issue of the coastal communities about regulation. Montgomery
said it is a perception issue, and also mentioned a concern related to potential impacts on insurance
costs Chair Phipps described the process DOGAMI has taken so far since 2013, including the
recommendation to use the “L” line, which is based on risk. This plan was meant to go get feedback
from the agencies and legislators to see how a potential change to the line might affect them going
forward. She is disappointed DOGAMI did not get to go out and get feedback and input from the
communities. She was excited to see the communication with the Coastal Caucus. What is being
brought to the Board now, Phipps said, is the notion of taking : “Step back and working with building
codes and ASCE going forward, with updates to the Board;a es that achieve the goal of
protecting the public. Jeremiah asked if there will be Ieg‘:‘j‘l‘atioh’ to remove DOGAMI’s role in the
regulatory process but no one was aware of any at th tlme Ashford said he thinks the ASCE line will
be positive in achieving goals. E

Board Action: Maffei motioned “In recogmtlon of the information obtamed during initial
engagement, | move to not proceed with the Tsunami Regulatory Line Public Involvement Plan as
approved by the Board on December 5, 2016, direct staff to monitor the regulatory progress and
implementation of the ASCE 7-16 (Ch_Ler 6 — Tsunami provisions), and update the Board at the
December 2017 Board meeting.” Jeremiah second it. Motton carrled

Legislative Progress Repor [ Budget Hearmg

Director Avy prowde‘” an update ” n the Iegls!atlve p gress rey rt ‘anc‘l‘ budget hearing. Avy said they
presented the progress report to the on a report from last year. He explained the
bar chart is based on what was presented last year and what is current at this time. They are

back next yea nd "rowde an addl | update.

Archlte_‘ture is now at 100% The M R busmess model assessment is now at 60% instead of 80%
with a lot of work to do. The MLRR Bond Reconciliation & Separation had no change and is still at
99%. The Written Policy & Procedure Development is at 80% instead of 60%. The GS&S Standardized
Project Management is at 75% mstead of 50%. The GS&S Business Model Assessment is at 40%
instead of 20% and he IT Remedlatlon Plan — Implementation is at 65%.

The IT remediation pla'nWas" d‘k‘ded and it went to the Emergency Board last May. The servers will be
moved downstairs to space leased by OHA on April 25", Avy asked Connor Anderson to speak to this
portion and he provided a handout to the Board. Anderson said the Emergency Board presentation
was a 3-year remediation plan to migrate the Agency’s servers to state hosting services and hire
personnel to maintain it, provide a stable IT budget, redesign the DOGAMI website and procure a
bonding and permitting application for MLRR.

The foundation element was to transition the email and domain name system to the State data
center. The IT budget and procurement is going well and is on task. The move to the 8™ floor data
center from OHA will begin construction on April 25™ with completion in May. Anderson said lidar is
the largest data store they have ever done for any agency. Administrative staff is working to reduce

Page 7 of 11



286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303

304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331

10) GS&S Update:

the files before the move which involves a lot of staff engagement to complete. On the strategic
radar screen, all offices can now see everything on the main data files instead of separate backups.
Anderson said they are also working to have a standard computer setup instead of different ones for
each staff member.

Chair Phipps asked if there are any bills they should know about and Madin briefly described the
status of Senate Bill 3 (suction dredge mining ban), SB 644 {mining mineral resources}, SB 850
(amended to report on mass care and earthquake insurance), and SB 1036 (surface mining
exemptions); and House Bill 2707 (Water Resources funding), HB 2711 (fracking moratorium),

HB 2889 (pipeline security), HB 2895 (seismic evaluation for sch“o‘cls), and HB 2983 (task force on
disaster recovery and response). Madin stated one portion ofSB 644 has the potential to help fund
work similar to DOGAMI’s POP 106 to move all the mmeral resource information into one database.
HB 2707 appropriates $8 million to the Water Resources epartment for accelerated groundwater
studies and may result in more geologic mapping op ortunlty for DOGAMI

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Bill Burns, Natural Hazards Section;ﬁS”pervisor presen“t“ej:: the GS&S Update.

Burns discussed the new GS&S organiza onwstructure lan M ’s position is now over GS&S and
MLRR, with GS&S broken into three sectrons The. Earth Science ectlon headed by Jason
McClaughry has eleven (11) staff members The Natura Ha_zards sectlon headed by Bill Burns has
eleven (11) staff members T ubhcatlons sectlon |s Deb Schueller "The supervisors now have the

Technical Review Commlttee (T :
Department to Iook at the techl

would be good ones to “do‘ not do. They have been focusing on groups they want to do work with
in the future. Ashford said he points groups to DOGAMI. Hansen said when DOGAMI declines we
point the group to another agency to contact.

Burns discussed the staff and projects. There are twenty-two (22} members in the section working
on thirty-one (31) active contracts or projects with a $2.5 million budget doing technical and cutting
edge work. Ashford about the rotating positions and Burns said he is one of them. Ashford asked if
he is enjoying it and Burns responded he is but thinks he spends more time as a supervisor than
anticipated. Ashford asked about next rotation and Avy explained the process.

Page 8 of 11



332
333
334
335
336
337

338
339
340

341
342
343

344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351

352
353
354
355
356
357

358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370

371
372
373
374
375

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Chair Phipps stated the Executive Session and Annual Director’s Review have been removed from
today’s meeting.

Break

After the break, Chair Phipps announced Scott Ashford had to leave the meeting.

9) Director’s Report:

Director Avy presented his Director’s Report on the following;

Leadership Development Update:

Avy stated the leadership team has been taking trammg and provrded a list of the specific training to
the Board. In addition the leadership team has been going through the! book called Leadership
Challenge. The team has been looking at chapters based on what is happenlng with the Agency.
They try to have them every other week. In January, GS&S held a quarterly meeting where staff was
asked if they have any concerns. Staff was really supportlve of the sUpervisors and gwdance on how
to do things. He will continue to Iook for opportumtles to mentor L

Secretary of State Performance Audlt

Avy said DOGAMI went through the ﬂnanCIal auditsiand-he recelved a call from the Secretary of State
(SOS). They are doing,a p‘e‘r\formance audit‘énState af ces_fchrough‘DAS and are now following up

with smaller agencie: “"‘}'They were“fascmated by th vdershi'b:gdevelopment and rotational roles and
asked if they can reference the Agency ‘ | i

Calico UQdate‘

partners and Houston said a memorandum of understandmg (MOU) was signed with BLM. This was a
big step. The technlcal review team (TRT) reviewed data and said it was not complete so DOGAMI
met with Calico to revrew comments and is expecting a revised document to address these concerns.
Maffei asked if they had already submitted a fair amount of data. Houston said yes that it still
remains acceptable to use and they will just attach the new data with the old. Chair Phipps asked
how long we have been workmg with Calico on this, Houston said he thought it started in 2012.

There have been over 250 holes drilled, but the permitting process has not started yet.

Mist Gas Field Lease Update:

Enerfin and Semerjian have reached an agreement on leasing his mineral rights. To finish the process
DOGAMI needs to do a complete review of all the agreements and put in a file. Chair Phipps
mentioned an email was received by Semerjian. Houston said a communication will be going out
with help from Ali Hansen to address his concerns.

Page 9 of 11



376

377
378
379
380
381
382

383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401

402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409

410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419

11) DOGAMI Govermng Board Brlefl :

12) DOGAMI Governi‘r‘ig_oard BvlaWS'

Portland Office Facilities:

Avy discussed the facility changes in the Portland office on the 8" and 9*" floors. The 8% floor server
room is currently part of OHA (including an HVAC unit) and will be converted to house DOGAMI's
data servers. DOGAMI is looking to give up the old library area on the 9" floor which may be leased
to OHA.

Staff Recognition:

Avy stated Deb Schuler was nominated for a State employee award. She is an unsung hero. Deb has
been invited to a reception with Governor Brown at Mahonia Hall on May 10, 2017.

REASON FOR NOMINATION:

For over a decade, Deb Schueller has been our unsung, héfB——she‘has quietly and efficiently
reviewed, organized, edited, and published geologic scientific data for the State of Oregon. Debis
passionate about information transparency and orks diligently to ensure quahty data is available for
all Oregonians. Using her geology training, Deb ’dlStI”S complex scientific mformation into a format
that is meaningful for scientists as well as the general public who may want to know if thereis a
geologic hazard threatening their home. Not only would we. llke to recognize Deb for her work for
the Department of Geclogy and I\/Im‘e_r Industries, but als fbr the significant impact her work has
on making Oregon a safer place to Iiv‘e‘ a n‘d‘wro‘rki‘ In our view__ Deb is a true “GEM”.

Jeremiah said she appreciates the Ieader“sh“ip‘team‘ ihy'estment. .

Briefing: No Board Adﬁbn Requﬁ'éd.

‘ Book 2017:

Director Avyipresented the‘ DOGAMI Governmg Board Bnefmg Book. He said one has not been done

since 2014?ahd he thought it wa a ply to all Board members. Avy credited
‘ uttin t tis a work in progress that will be updated from

the bmders“.

tme-to—‘tgme.

Briefing: NoB

Holly Mercer, Policy Asmstan“ to'the Director presented a draft copy of the proposed DOGAMI
Governing Board Bylaws. Mercer stated that the draft bylaws were reviewed by the Department of
Justice and the only change related to a clarification regarding quorum. She also pointed out that
many of the provisions are based on statute, including the number of meetings to be held in a year.
In addition, Mercer stated that even though the statute provides for board compensation, the board
had decided in the past to forego compensation. She indicated that the board may want to re-visit
that decision in the future.

Chair Phipps asked if the Board wanted to move forward with voting.

Page 10 of 11



420 Possible Board Action: Maffei moved to accept the DOGAMI! Governing Board Bylaws as presented.

421 Jeremiah seconded. Motion carried.

422

423 13) Executive Session — Annual Director’s Review:

424 Regarding the Executive Session and Annual Director Review, Chair Phipps stated that she is going to
425 work with HR to get a process to use and to bring this back at the June meeting. Director Avy is

426 comfortable with having this extended. Maffei asked about what the issue was. Chair Phipps

427 discussed with the Board. This will be brought back at the June meeting.

428 i

429  14) Return to Public Session:

430 No Executive Session took place. A

431

432 15) Annual Director Review: il

433 Chair Phipps stated the Executive Session and‘;‘Ann‘uaI Director’s Review have been removed from
434 today’s meeting. | W

435

436  16) Public Comment:

437 Chair Phipps asked for public comment.

438 L

439 As requested by Samuel Semerjian, Chair Phipps read the attached email from Mr. Semerjian into
440 the record. N

441 e

442  17) Confirm Time and Dz ‘;é,for nexf’Mégting:

443 Due to calendar conflict

“he next ‘g‘)verning Boéfd‘jmeeting will take place on Monday, June 26,
444 2017 in the Portland Office. . o/ *

445 .

446 18) Board Adjourn: L ,

447 At the conclusion of the public comment period, Chair Phipps adjourned the meeting at 12:55 p.m.
448 k| . o

449 APPROVED

450

451

452

453 Lisa Phipps, Chair

454

Page 11 of 11



CALARRUDA Lori * DGMI

From: Semerjian, Samuel <samuel.semerjian@atos.net>

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Lisa; AVY Brad * DGMI; HANSEN Ali * DGML, MERCER Holly * DGME; 'Lloyd Diane'

Cc: hos.semerjian@gmail.com; richardjspo@gmail.com; KUOPPAMAKI Heather; MASON Bill
Subject: RE: Tambora well

Dear Chairperson Phipps,

l intended to speak at your next meeting on the 17th of April. But unfortunately it's our anniversary, | forgot about it
and my wife has made plans for us (this is indicative of our 32 year marriage history now)..
| would appreciate that if you could read my letter to the board, enter it into the record and respond back to my

concerns.

At this time we do have an agreement with Enerfin and we are no longer in dispute.
| have three concerns with DOGAMI's practices of interpreting and following it's own rules.

1. No reasonable effort was made by DOGAMI to force Enerfin to provide valid data about their efforts to obtain a
lease agreement.

2. No reasonable effort was made by DOGAMI to contact me when the above named well was put into production
by Enerfin without securing all necessary lease agreements.

3. My last concern is more general and is of the most importance. If DEQ has information (per Bill Mason) that the
accumulation of the number of gas wells in an area causes factual environmental damage.

Why are DEQ and DOGAMI still approving new gas well permits without conducting due diligence to find out what
number of gas well crosses the threshold.

Should not the development of all wells be stopped until the magic number is established?

Again | would like to give my sincere thanks to the board, the democratic process requires all of us to consider all

members of our society.
| look forward to hear your timely response.

Samuel Semerjian

From: Lisa [mailto:Iphipps@tbnep.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Semerjian, Samuel; Brad.AVY@oregon.gov; Ali.HANSEN@oregon.gov; 'Holly Mercer'; 'Lloyd Diane'
Cc: hos.semerjian@gmail.com; richardjspo@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Tambora well

Thank you for letting me know, Mr. Semerjan.
We will see you on the 5™,
Lisa Phipps



From: Semerjian, Samuel [mailto:samuel.semerjian@atos.net]

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Iphipps@tbnep.org; Brad.AVY@oregon.gov; Ali. HANSEN@oregon.gov; Holly Mercer
(Holly.Mercer@dogami.state.or.us); Lloyd Diane (Diane.Lloyd@doj.state.or.us)

Cc: hos.semerjian@gmail.com; richardjspo@gmail.com

Subject: Tambora well

Dear Chairperson Phipps,

I intend to speak during the Public Comment section at the DOGAMI board meeting scheduled on Dec 5. 1
intend to report to the board the current status of my mineral rights lease with ENERFIN Resources at the
Tambora well, as we discussed in the September meeting.

Also, at the September Board Meeting, the Assistant AG, Ms Diane Lloyd, stated categorically that a permit to
drill could be issued without all mineral rights leases in place for the pool. OAR 632-010-0010 (1) & (2)(f)
requires that leases be in place before drilling commences (quoted below). Although OAR allows DOGAMI to
issue compulsory orders at the request of a third party, I believe the intent of the cited rule is to assure that all
issues raised by mineral rights owners in the pool are appropriately addressed by DOGAMI or the energy
company prior to operation of the well. I would like a clearer explanation of the AAG’s conclusion.

Thank you.
Sincerely, Sam Semerjan

OAR 632-010-0010 (1) & (2)(f)

(1) No person may construct, drill, operate, or decommission a well until the person has received a permit, ...
...(2) The application for a permit must include: ...

...(f) Documentation of the ownership of mineral rights or a mineral rights lease on the property to be drilled, or
the right or obligation, under the terms of an existing contract, to drill a well.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Diane M. Lloyd, Assistant Attorney General
Date: June 19, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 4 - Department of Justice (DOJ) Update Regarding
Upcoming Hearings

Assistant Attorney General Diane M. Lloyd will provide an update regarding upcoming

hearings.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: [an Madin, Chief Scientist & Deputy Director
Date: June 16, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - MLRR Update

Chief Scientist & Deputy Director lan Madin will provide an update on MLRR and report on
the following topics:

1) Permitting Status

2) Storm Water Program

3) OCAPA Conference/Awards

4) Permitting of Construction Projects
5) Calico-Grassy Mountain

6) MLRR Business Model Review

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Mineral Land Regulation and Reclamation Awards

The MLRR Awards were first approved by the DOGAMI Governing Board in April
1981. The goal was to recognize an operator who had demonstrated outstanding
achievement in the field of mine reclamation. One statewide award was presented for
outstanding reclamation. Criteria used in the selection included: future value of the site;
imagination, innovation, and effectiveness of the reclamation; safety characteristics;
aesthetics, and appropriateness to local environment.

In 1990 award categories were added for outstanding operator, good neighbor, voluntary
reclamation, and reclamation by a government agency.

In 1996 the category Reclamationist of the year was added where an individual was
recognized for their work in the mine reclamation field. In 1998 the Oregon Plan Award
was added to recognize mine operators who go beyond reclamation requirements to
restore or create viable fisheries habitat. And in 2012, the Special Recognition Award
was added to acknowledge an individual from the mining industry who has successfully
promoted the aggregate industry socially, politically, economically, and environmentally.

The awards are presented for work accomplished the previous year.

2016 winners are:

Oregon Plan Award — Knife River Corp. — NW Sweet Home Site Linn County
Good Neighbor Award — Charles & Irene Kornegay 5 Mile Quarry Wasco County
Outstanding Reclamation — Irvin & Maryjane Sharp Molalla Clackamas County
Outstanding Operator — South Chemult Pumice, Inc. Klamath County

Voluntary Reclamation — Scappoose Sand & Gravel Co. Columbia County

The award selection committee was comprised of:

Steve Bruce — Skookum Water Associates Inc.
Ken Bierly — Former DSL Program Manager
Ken Friday — Yambhill County Planner
Melissa Anderson — City of Albany Planner
Nancy Taylor — ODFW Biologist

Amanda Punton — DLCD

Ali Hansen — DOGAMI

Jim Grimes — Former ODFW, DSL Biologist
Jeff Steyaert — Knife River Corp. - NW



UPDATE: MLRR PROGRAM BUSINESS MODEL REVIEW

Background: A budget note in the Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI)
2013-2015 budget directed the agency to improve its business practices. This update details the
progress made in reviewing current operations of the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR)
program, which oversees the state’s mineral production, and works to minimize impacts of natural
resource extraction and to maximize the opportunities for land reclamation.

Issues Assessment: Initial review of existing program functions, program finances and program staffing
and structure led to identification of three key improvement areas;|

- Existing program operations do not result in effective; nt delivery of services. Primary

issues include: J

o Lack of policies and procedures to ensure consistent
oversight and compliance il

o Inconsistent and incomplete repoft
recordkeeping system |

o Outdated, inefficient permitting too

o The addition over the years of cultural

mining permits contri

- Existing statutes and rules prese
Primary issues include:

imely permitting and

and documentation, : @acerbated by an outdated

sh and wildlife an‘di‘wetlands issues in
lengthy permitting processes
services effectively and efficiently.

ractices, and existing statute, rule, and fee
: ntified below. Progress on achieving these
oted below. As work to assess the program

outco identified

dditional actions wi

Assess and establis
accessibility and ac

Actions
a. Develop consensus procedures for permitting, including sequencing, staff responsibilities,

documentation needs, tracking.

Completed Tasks:

e Staff retreat to identify issues

e Tabulation of current tasks by position
Work In Progress:

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
June 2017
1of3



e All-staff workshops to define new process workflows

b. Develop the operational systems and resources needed to train and support staff in
delivering services.

Work In Progress:
e Review of current position definitions and task distribution
¢ Planning for all-staff training program

c. Develop modern systems to support consistent, bléte recordkeeping.

Work In Progress: ;
e Evaluation of mechanisms to keey “ data accurate and current
e Planning for comprehensive dat ‘management Sys_ min 2019-2021

d. Complete written policy and procedure documents to cover all aépéj s of new permit
and regulation systems and tools ‘

Outcome 2. Tools for permitting and reguia :on supp
utcome include:

velopment of new closure procedure
ed use of remote sensing for site inspections

Outcome 3. Statute and rule support effective and efficient delivery of services. Necessary steps in
achieving this outcome include:

- Identify and address the inconsistencies in statute and rule that are a barrier to clear, consistent
policies and procedures
o To includeissues related to permitting of complex sites and correcting problems
generated by past administrative and documentation issues

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral industries
June 2017
20of3



Actions
Work In Progress:
e Extensive ongoing legal review of policy and procedure issues
s Development of interim policy documents/statements
¢ Planning for major rule rewriting
o Contracted rule review in progress
o ldentifying needs, resources for temporary staff to administer process
o Development of Legislative Concepts for 2019 session

Outcome 4. Fees are adequate to support effective and efficient delivery of services. Necessary steps in
achieving this outcome include: ~

- . Analyze funding, staffing needed to support |mplementat|on d ongoing operation of an
efficient, effective regulatory program from permlttlng to ongomg overSIght to reclamation
o To include analysis of needs, opti ns for actual cost recoveryir
sites ‘

"p!ermlttmg of complex

o To determine costs for a program that ”j“owdes accurate and tlmely permlttmg and
complaint service as well asan effectlve and efflaent field inspection and compliance
program ‘ ‘

Actions To-Date

“ P ‘:“nnmg for'data driven fée ucture changé in 2019-21

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
June 2017
30f3



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: June 12, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 7 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report, as of June 9, 2017 for both the Geological
Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation
(MLRR) Program.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



Department of Geology & Mineral Industries

Budget Status Report: As of June 9, 2017

H

% of Time Spent

96%

% of Time Remaining;:
1%

Geological Survey & Services (GS&S) Program

2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Actual Revenue & Expenditures Budget Spent Budget Remaining
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF OF FF Funds| GE OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513
2015-17 Revenue 4,806,968 4,273,213 6,865,670 15,945,851 4,589,448 2,321,366 5,014,361 11,925,176
Total Available Revenue | 4,806,968 5,467,726 6,865,670 17,140,364 4,589,448 3,515,879 5,014,361 13,119,689 | 95% 64% 73% 71%| 5% 36% 21% 23%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services 2,950,781 971,415 2,433,910 6,356,106 2,608,048 1,054,558 1,996,487 5,659,093 | 88% 109% 82% 89%| 12% 9% 18% 11%
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel 11,921 69,486 170,519 251,926 80,376 13,929 23,264 117,568
Out of State Travel 7,177 22,405 6,294 35,876 21,891 6,363 7,879 36,133
Employee Training 2,569 9,933 12,956 25,458 38,653 859 1,260 40,772
Office Expenses 13,034 30,903 4,419 48,356 82,628 1,148 215 83,991
Telecomm 5,728 218 9,395 15,341 53,208 - = 53,208
State Gov't Svc Chg 255,945 287,998 24,927 568,870 290,640 - - 290,640
Data Processing 191,054 - 6,841 197,895 179,005 - - 179,005
Publicity & Publications - 3,154 57,231 60,385 13,716 2,752 - 16,468
Professional Services 776,280 1,558,824 3,492,630 5,827,734 688,699 797,344 2,731,370 4,217,414
IT Professional Services| 13,500 - - 13,500 14,504 - - 14,504
Employee Recruitment 268 1,309 - 1,577 - - - =
Dues & Subscriptions 1,430 795 2,109 4,334 8,030 - 10 8,040
Facilities Rent 215,465 167,133 51,767 434,365 368,335 - 1,405 369,740
Fuels & Utilities - - - - 2,753 - - 2,753
Facilities Maintenance - - - - 113 - - 113
Agency Related S & S - - 2,500 2,500 2,178 - 1,541 3,719
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - -
Other Services & Suppli 154,220 413,821 534,209 1,102,250 (189,506) 212,700 331,964 355,158
Attorney General 4,640 (655) - 3,985 42,846 - (3,595) 39,251
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - - -
Data Processing Hardwe| - - - - 22,979 3,108 - 26,087
Expendable Prop ($250- 41,514 18,489 27,341 87,344 25,028 443 - 25,470
IT Expendable Property 161,442 - 28,622 190,064 178,252 10 1,425 179,686
Technical Equipment - - B - 57,072 53 - 57,125
Total Services & Supplies 1,856,187 2,583,813 4,431,760 8,871,760 1,981,400 1,038,708 3,096,738 6,116,845 (107% 40% 70% 69%| -7% 60% 30% 31%
Total Expenditures 4,806,968 3,555,228 6,865,670 15,227,866 4,589,448 2,093,265 5,093,224 11,775,938 | 95% 59% 4% 71%| 5% 41% 26% 23%
GS&S Ending Balance | $ - $1,912,498 § - $1,912,498 | § - $ 1,422,614 § (78,863) § 1,343,751
Est. Unallocated Indirect - - - - - - - - 95% 59% 4% T1%| 5% 41% 26% 23%
Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program
2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Revenue & Expenditures Spent Budget Remaining Budget
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF OF FF Funds)] GF OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600
2015-17 Revenue - 2,979,703 - 2,979,703 - 2,687,766 - 2,687,766
Total Available Revenue - 3,132,303 - 3,132,303 - 2,840,366 - 2,840,366 91% 91% 9% 9%
Expenditures:
Persomnel Services - 2,216,124 - 2,216,124 - 1,919,154 1,919,154 87% 87% 13% 13%)
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel - 65,864 - 65,864 - 38,277 38,277
Out of State Travel - - - - - 488 488
Employee Training - - - - - 5,607 5,607
Office Expenses - 29,067 - 29,067 - 25,282 25,282
Telecomm - 44,161 - 44,161 - 31,012 31,012
State Gov't Svc Chg - - - - - - -
Data Processing - - - - - 3,562 3,562
Publicity & Publications - 3,281 - 3,281 - 12,342 12,342
Professional Services - 91,305 - 91,305 - 108,541 108,541
IT Professional Services - - - - - 2,000 2,000
Attorney General - 51,373 - 51,373 - 97,392 97,392
Employee Recruitment - - - - - - -
Dues & Subscriptions - 561 - 561 - 295 295
Facilities Rent - 71,844 - 71,844 - 83,066 83,066
Fuels & Utilities - 10,629 - 10,629 - 14,582 14,582
Facilities Maintenance - 10,595 - 10,595 - 5,183 5,183
Agency Related S & S - - - - - 229 229
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - -
Other Services & Suppli - 32,672 - 32,672 - 37,038 37,038
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - -
Expendable Prop ($250-] - 4,486 - 4,486 - 6,502 6,502
IT Expendable Property - 26,115 - 26,115 - 17,256 17,256
Total Services & Supplies - 441,953 - 441,953 - 488,655 488,655 111% 111% -11% -11%|
Total Expenditures - 2,658,077 - 2,658,077 - 2,407,809 2,407,809 91% 91% 9% 9%
MLRR Ending Balance | § - S 474,226 § - S 474,226 | § - $ 432,557 § $ 432,557
Uncharged Indirect N N
MLRR Ending Balance - - - - - 432,557 432,557

6/19/2017



LT02/61/9

€407

anow Aselgi - 198png, ou - 4D|(ET9PTT)  ET9PIT 0 123r0Yd AYYY4IT1 90Sd €0014D

TOTOSN 104 Y2ieA JeplT - 49| 8SH TS r0'6TL 00S°0LL ONIYVHS LSO 31V1S d3d€ TOTOSN 200149

€6T VY 6TL'9S TT0T0T NOILVYDILNI AHN 8 dSND :039/Svd ST80319

08T L's9 9¥S'/9 AYLNIANI 3IATT ATTIVA FLLIANVYTIIM-03D/SVa €0L03D

T00'6T 1ST19 75798 STOZ NOQVY 039 Svd 660039

49 yim pled 3q 01 - 198pnq 43A0|(929°0T) 8EV'LS 18'9Y 08¥T¥-1191Ld3IDSNS 3AITSANYT 03D SVA £T02 6T0039

0 v65 Sy 65Vt LN3INSSISSY ¥vAIT OHYAI 86¢IN3A

49 Yyum pied 2q 01 - 123pNnq Jan0|(EVT‘6T) L6EV6ET ¥ST'SLT ST SVYIN d1D $#T0Z LIASY 3dI1SANY1 ANY1LHOd 682IN34

€ET'TE S06'L9t% 8ET 667 ¥T SYIN d1D ¥T0T LNIINSSISSY dVIA MSIYH 88ZIN34

0 T0Z'€99 10Z'€99 4VdIT NOLONIHSYM 8 NODIHO ¥8ZINI

0 0LL'8YT 0LL'8YT VAl ILLINYTIIM H3ddN 6T SYIN d1D STOT LOTINGA

99€'78 TZE'6L L89T9T LININSY JISIY 3dITSANVT :0Z SYIN d1D STO0T 90TINI4

(d1om swes) ZTOWI4 03 parow aq ||im a8eJ3A0|(0007) Ly¥'08 L¥0'09 LINIAISY )SIY QYVZVYHILTN :8TSYIN d1D ST0Z ¥OTINIA

T€0'78 620T 090°€8 3QIND 3AITSANYT T 243D 9TA4 VIAIA LTON3A

0T0'6%S 0T0'6YS AITIVA SSYYD/AVA NHOr ¥valT:ZZ SYIN VIANTS €TONI4

66S'C0€ 1008€ 009°0t€ 9T0T d1D - TT SYN YINI4 ZTONIA

(1om awes) 88ZINF4 03 panow aq ||im 28e4anQ|(080°LT) €L5'65S €6vTrS TT SVYIA - INJNFFUOY d1D €107 LOON34

(0) 0L8C€ 048°CE NOD3HO 40 YIAVT SIMLSNANI TYHINI 15 ¥001sa

€EL'S £99 0079 IYNLONYLSYYANI NIFHD TOTSN - LOAO 6TLL0d

000°0S 000°0S dvdll £6 SN NYIHLYON :L0d0 909104

YEV'6T 995's 000'sT TIDNNOD ONILIS ALITIDV4 ADYINT :30d0 Sv03od

000'SZ 000'SL 8T0T dVIN/TIA0N IAVM 3FHL Lv3d :dd1d 0€S21d

00L% 00LY %0dNI - dINHN @404Qa3IN 40 ALID :dJ1d Sv001a

0 005C¢ 00S°C¢ ¥T0Z dIAIHN :a21d 0€001Q

G86'8¢ G868C LT0T dVN/13AON IAVM FHL Lv3d :dD1d 62001d

€LE'E L79'9 000‘0T SISATYNY T114aNVY1 ANIFYIAIY T03a STS03d

0 000°0Z 000°0T AYOLNIANI 3IATT ATTIVA ILLIAVTIIM €0030D0

866'95 LTE'L0T STEYIT NY34-4TTIM-NYO4AIN-4AIT-TYNY AOOT4 3DVSN 200300

49 yum pied aq 03 - 388pnq Jan0|(z2T) 771'00T 000002 LN3INSSISSY SAILITIDV4 :042/Sva ¥12040

LSS‘6 1ST'8 808LT 11dS "3 X713 ALNNOD AY¥ND €T0020

8¥6'S 868'1T 9¥8‘0¢ AQNLS ANVS HOV39 NONNYD 40 ALID 109D

0 $96'18¢ ¥96'18¢ dvall oy ON3M Z8EIN1g

L9Y'TY 99%'SY €€6°98 AVE SO0D %3 334D T1IIN ONIddVIN 3dVISANYT SHEINTE

€ LT6SEY 0€6'SEY NOILD3T10D ¥val1 NOD3IYO NITVS €L2ZIN1G

0 000988 000988 NOILD37702 ¥val1 NODIHO ‘©DYNIISON TLTING

0 008'v€S 008'v€S NOILD3T102 ¥VdIT NODIYO SSVd SINVYD TLZINTE

0 7SS'TI0T 7SSTI0T VIV ¥vdadi1 INION3 TLTINTE

0 889°50€ 88950€ DIV ¥YdIT NODIYO NYILSVY3 ZEONTE

s1sanba. 103(oud pajenyui oljgnd [enpiaipur 3jdiyNIAl |(£8Y) 71901 STT0T NOILVYNIAY3L3a (349) NOILYAITI Q0014 3Sve 0TZ34d

9.4Nns0j2 21015 - 49 Aq pied a9 01 |(908°0T) S0T‘8t 66€°LT L1SIMHLYON FHL 40 JYNLYN|000ZE

S910N m:_:_m_twm w._:u_ﬂ:mnxm piemy S|ML VOd \ jueln Y2d \u:m.._mu

LTOT ‘TE Y2JBA O sY
$309[04d pa193foid pue Jua4In)

LT0T - STOT AV INVS0J




L102/61/9

€407

0 $88'95 $88'95 Yval1 OYLIN ANV1LYOd 8609SN

0 000'6T€ 000°6T€ O02SYM NITHD TN “YIAIN FLIHM 9609SN

0 0009t€ 000°9%€ Yval S¥ILSIS HLNOS ANV 98095N

88T'LY 89L°0€T 950'8.1 NOLONIHSYM 40 ALISYIAINN :SOONVN|  Z95smon

€TT'6E L8L'0C 000°09 NOLONIHSYM 40 ALISYIAINN :SOONVN|  60ZmOn

49 yum pied 39 01 - 198png JaA0|(ZT9°T) 719’9 000°S SI9 Al7 ANVTHSY ¥adO :0 40 N Jsdoon

81T 99Ty 0599 NV1d 3ON3111ST¥ NODIHO NOILDV4INOIN z0zamd

S/8'S SOP'T 08T'L ¥T0Z 3SI4 13IAIT1VYISNSO|  INONSO

0T'vy ¥€6'8 8ET'ES YvaIl/M ANI 3A1TISANYT ONIDNYHNI NSO 9107 YY6NSO

8TL0T 87T 000°CT ONIYOLINOIA 44N78 8 ST .LSY0D NSO YYENSO

49 yum pred £€5°0¢S - UoiHod 49|(€€S°07) S61°09 796'6€ (00€T9) 434 V1ST1/AYVYEIT ILV.LS NODIYO ST8I1SO

0067 00T’V 000'8Y IDNIITISTY TV.LIASOH TVLSVOD YHO €9LVHO

1o3(oud Suipuad| 000°00€ 000°00€ (ueyq) IEINELe]

065V 0S8'TTT Ob¥'LYT ISYN 0day :INFO0 ZLINAO

0 000°0S 00005 OJSYM ‘IHSYILYM YIAIY FLIHM ¥VA1:SOUN 6L0J4N

0 000'66 00066 NOILYDIYYI YAMOTIVM/OIYVY.LNO SJUN 6E0JUN

000°09% 00009t ¥van ¥T0JUN

0 LOT'6TE LOT'6TE NOILYDILIN Q4VZVH IWYNNSL NO93HO ¥T0T Ad 870VON

0€S'60FY  ££0°9¢ €09'StY NOILYOILIN Q4VYZVH IWVYNNSL NODIHO 9T0T Ad LEOYON

9TH'66 6ES'EET SS6'7EE NOILVYSILIN Q¥VZVH INYNNSL NODIHO STOZ Ad YEO0VON

0 863°8ET 868'S€T A¥1S3404 40 LNIN1YVYdIQ NODIHO 220001

S0€'8 6T9'90T YZ6'vIT SLNINNYIAOD 40 TIINNOI INVT 120001

159y TY0'1T 769'ST STOZ VTIILYIAN 270 ¥vall 670001

090v€ 88/'v9¢ 818867 $T0Z 0JSYM 210 £10001

0 ¥L0°TE vL0°TE (D¥NEISOY) YNOJIANN ¥3ddN 10 ST0001

0 0TT'v68 0TT'v68 ¥T0Z OY¥13IN D70 #10001

0 T2L68T T2L'682 €T0Z ALNNOD INV1D10 €70001

0 8CY'66C 8TV'66¢ SYIAIY ¥NO4 210 170001

0 000°0T 000°0T ST0Z AOOM 919 210 800001

0 00T‘12 00Z'T2 VININVA-NOLN3g 210 - ¥vall £00001

0 6L€'00T 6L€00T YIANY INVYNS 2170 - ¥van 900001

0 090'T¢ 090'TC (@¥04d3n) 3ND0Y ¥3ddn 210 500001

0 19€'sy T9E'EY NY13IHD 210 ¥00001

0 000°L9 000°£9 STOZ YNIAHIVIAN 43IMO1 210 €00001

0 T6TVET T6TVET STO0Z YMOTIVM Hvall 200001

0 T9S'E 195°€ Ald dIOOYHD 10 100001

198pngq, ou - 49{(ST8’E) SI8'E 0 M3IATY ONT0 D434 L0049

sunJ Jano 30afoad Joy s sly) - 393png, ou - 49|(S29°807)  ST9'80T 0 NOILY2OT1V Y3AO 123r0Yd 900149

393png, ou - 49|(SSE‘€9) SSE‘E9 0 NOILYDNA3 ANV HOVIYLNO DI1aNnd S00149

398pnq, ou - 49|(55688) S56'88 0 LN3IINAOTIAIA 1¥SOdOYd DNIANNA 00149
S910N wc_:_m_.:wm_ w..:u.__ur_wn_xw piemy 9} L VYOd \ jueuln Yod \u:m._w

LT0T ‘TE Y2Je 4O sy
s309[0.d pa3dafoid pue JuaLin)

LT0T - STOT AV [INYD0d




L107/61/9

49 yum pled g 01 -398pNng JBAO|(TSY'TT)  T6L'SVE

49 Yum pied 39 01-198pNq UBN0| L650TT 8296

S910N

€40¢€
818791 818791 Aequyor-/10zd3ag|  derosn
S SLS'0EE  08S'OEE 9dvA NISVE VIGINNTOD 31AQIA 8 LSYOD HLNOS|  0819sn
- TvE'LeE Y0 TVHIN3D N'NISVE AINYVH 'VISNNTOD AIN|  6LTDSN
vZz'0zt $3AMSANV1 D3 VIAYOSYd 40 'ANISHSN|  0£19sn
0 00S'0LL  00S'0LL (d30€) WYY90ud NOILYATTZ dE|  TOTDSN
Sulureway - ainjipusdxy piemy 9L VId /Iuein - yod /iuein

LT0T TE YJEN JO SY
s109(0ud pe1dsfold pue JuaLin)

LT0T - STOT AV [INYD0Q




2015 — 2017 Budget FAQ

BUDGET STATUS REPORT

Why is the Federal Fund ending balance negative for GS&S?

Federal funding is ‘reimbursable’. The revenue is drawn after expenditures are incurred. Draws are
completed at least monthly for actual costs. Revenue and expenditure will ‘zero out’ (be equal) at
biennium close as federal funds must balance to zero.

Why is the GS&S expenditure negative in Other Services & Sdpplies General Fund?

This negative happens as the indirect costs are allocated. All general fund indirect line-items expenses
are redistributed to Federal Fund and Other Fund grants using Other Services and Supplies coding to
easily identify indirect costs.

How is the current cash flow looking for MLRR?

There is currently a positive cash flow in MLRR. The current funds will help support a 5% work out of
class increase in pay for the two new leads at MLRR; an increase in Department of Justice costs as the
agency is engaging legal counsel with review of program rules, processes, policies and procedures. The
average monthly cost for MLRR is $120,000. It is ‘standard practice’ to have 3 months’ worth of cash

reserve.

CURRENT AND PROJECTED PROJECTS LIST

What is the ‘Project Over-allocation’ grant?
This grant captures the costs that are over the awarded amounts for projects. DOGAMI will be tracking

these costs to better forecast future project budgets on applications.

Why do some grants have a negative projection?
These are project over-allocations that have not yet been moved to the ‘Project Over-allocation’ grant.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: June 19, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 8 - Federal Budget Impact

Update on curreht DOGAMI Federal budget impacts.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: [an Madin, Chief Scientist & Deputy Director
Date: June 16, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 9 - Legislative Report

Chief Scientist & Deputy Director [an Madin will provide an update on the Legislative
Report.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager
Date: June 16, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 - GS&S Update

GS&S Manager Jed Roberts will provide an update on GS&S.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: June 12,2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 11 - Director’s Report
Director Avy will deliver his report on the following topics:

1) Leadership Development Update

2) Annual Staff Evaluations

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: June 12, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 12 - Portland Office Facilities Update & Mini-Tour

Director Avy will provide an update on the Portland Office Facilities and Lori Calarruda and
Connor Anderson will give a mini-tour of the improved areas.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Holly Mercer, Policy Assistant
Date: June 19, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 13 - Director/State Geologist Performance Evaluation

Procedure

Policy Assistant Holly Mercer will introduce the draft Director/State Geologist Performance

Evaluation Procedure.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item.



': DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

TITLE:

DIRECTOR/STATE GEOLOGIST PERFORMAN‘(‘;“E EVALUATION PROCEDURE

NUMBER:

HR 2017-22 vx.x

APPROVED BY:

GOVERNING BOARD

DATE:

TBD

SECTION Il — Procedure;

Director/State Geologist.

Timeframe

Responsible

January 1-15

Person

ccomfi‘lishments related to the prior year’s

k ﬁ‘l‘Jary 1—December 31) Performance
Expectations, and

Proposed Performance Expectations for the next

' year’s performance period (January 1 — December

31).

January 15 - 30

Sends email to the Board Chair providing a summary of:
e Accomplishments related to the prior year’s
Performance Expectations, and
e Proposed Performance Expectations for the next
performance period.

February 1-15

Board Chair

Sends email to individual board members requesting their
feedback and providing the following:
e Director’s Accomplishments related to prior year’s
Performance Expectations,
e Director’s proposed Performance Expectations,
and

Page 1 of 2

draft HR 2017-22 vx.x Director Performance Evaluation Procedure

June 19, 2017




e Performance Evaluation Form (see below
attachment).
Gathers input from DOGAMI staff and others for Director’s
evaluation.

February 15-28 Governing Send email to Board Chair (without copying other board
Board members) providing performance feedback related to:
Members e Director’s Accomplishments related to prior year’s
Performance Expectations, and
e Director’s proposed Performance Expectations.
March 1 -15 Board Chair Schedules a meetlng jj ‘th Director to discuss:
o Performance feedback and
° Proposed Performance Expectations.
March 15 - 30 Board Chair Drafts Dlrecfor evaluation and;ﬁends directly to individual
Board members via email.
April Board Governing Meets i |n xecutlve Sessionto: | |
Meeting Board ° Re‘\‘/‘i“ew draft Dlrector Performance Evaluation, and
° Proposed Performance Expectatlons
April Board Governing Meets in Public Session to approve finalized Performance
Meeting Board :Evaluatlon and Performance Expectations.
o3
Dire?tor‘s
Performance Evaluatic |
Page 2 of 2

draft HR 2017-22 vx.x Director Performance Evaluation Procedure

June 19, 2017




Governing Board
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
State Geologist Performance Evaluations

Purposes for conducting performance evaluations:

Summarize performance for evaluation period

Accomplish goals as set forth by Governing Board (Board)
Provide feedback to State Geologist

Acknowledge accomplishments

Redirect when necessary; can be corrective in nature
Receive input from State Geologist

Provide benchmarks for performance

Provide mechanism for communication and documentation
Facilitate mutual understanding

Performance evaluations should:

Establish expectations of Board for State Geologist

Create running history of performance

Directly correlate to the assigned duties for State Geologist
Provide feedback to State Geologist

Seek input from State Geologist

Create an opportunity to set goals for next evaluation period

Potential performance evaluation process:
e Step 1 - Preparation - The Board members should:
> Determine format to be used and develop the criteria
> Involve State Geologist in setting goals and criteria that will be evaluated
»  Gather input from working file, peers and coworkers, outside stakeholders; establish
period for various inputs
»  Gather input from State Geologist; consider having State Geologist write list of
accomplishments and allow opportunity for input
» Ensure adequate time available to prepare document. Take entire evaluation period into
consideration, not most recent event or issue.
» Complete performance evaluation form
»  Schedule meeting between Board Chair and State Geologist in private area.
s Step 2 - Conduct meeting — The Board Chair should:
» Review completed performance evaluation forms
> If needed, discuss completed performance evaluation form with involved Board member
»  Provide feedback to State Geologist
» Seek input from State Geologist
» Agree on mutual goals for upcoming year
e Step 3 - Follow up — The Board Chair should:
» Encourage and reinforce agreed-upon goals
» Coach if necessary, provide regular feedback



Governing Board
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
State Geologist Performance Evaluation

Performance Evaluation For: _

Evaluation Period: Next Evaluation Period:

1.

LEADERSHIP. (State Geologist is able: (a) to establish goals aligned with Governing Board and
Department priorities including Strategic Plan, (b) to create a climate that motivates Department
employees to perform, (c) to establish work product accountability, (d) to ensure work output is
accomplished by those responsible and (e) to coach and to mentor Department employees to
develop and to improve their performance.
Evaluation: __ Exceeds Performance Expectations

__Meets Performance Expectations

__Does Not Meet Performance Expectations

Comments:

MANAGERIAL. (State Geologist is able: (a) to plan, to organize and to problem solve to achieve
desired results and to meet Department priorities including Strategic Plan, (b) to make decisions and to
take responsibility for them, (c) to oversee budget and other financial affairs of Department, (d) to
forecast future needs accurately and to prepare strategies on how to deal with them and (e) to create an
environment to manage change and to take appropriate calculated risks.)
Evaluation: __ Exceeds Performance Expectations

___Meets Performance Expectations

___Does Not Meet Performance Expectations

Comments:

ADMINISTRATION. (State Geologist: (a) recognizes need for policy establishment or change and (b)
effectively develops policies, procedures and controls necessary to carry out priorities including
Strategic Plan of Governing Board and Department.)
Evaluation: ___Exceeds Performance Expectations

___Meets Performance Expectations

___Does Not Meet Performance Expectations

Comments:

4. POLITICAL AND BUREAUCRATIC SKILLS., (State Geologist: (a) demonstrates ability to function

successfully in a highly visible and contentious environment, (b) responds to multiple regulated persons and
organizations and other stakeholders who have disparate interests and conflicting agendas, and (c) provides
liaison between persons/organizations/stakeholders.)
Evaluation: __Exceeds Performance Expectations

___Meets Performance Expectations

___Does Not Meet Performance Expectations

Comments:




Governing Board
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
State Geologist Performance Evaluation

5. INTERPERSONAL SKILLS. (State Geologist: (a) keeps appropriate persons and organizations informed,
(b) clearly expresses ideas and information verbally and in writing, (c) effectively leads persons and
organizations to consensus, (d) works well with others to accomplish Department priorities including Strategic
Plan, (e) identifies situations needing persuasion/negotiation, (f) effectively reaches conclusions, and (g)
actively listens.)

Evaluation: ___Exceeds Performance Expectations
___Meets Performance Expectations
___Does Not Meet Performance Expectations

Comments:

6. INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS. (State Geologist demonstrates: (a) effective judgment, (b)
professionalism, (c) responsiveness, (d) creativity, (e) decisiveness, (f) initiative and (g) political
awareness.)

Evaluation: ___Exceeds Performance Expectations
__ Meets Performance Expectations
__Does Not Meet Performance Expectations

Comments:

Additional comments. Governing Board member may include other observations and comments not
covered by the above categories.




Governing Board
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
State Geologist Performance Evaluation

Overall Evaluation:

Exceeds Performance Expectations - Performance of the State Geologist significantly and consistently
exceeds the established job requirements and performance measures, goals and expectations. Work is
of the highest caliber.

Meets Performance Expectations - The State Geologist is a fully competent performer and consistently
meets, and may sometimes exceed, the job requirements and performance measures, goals and
expectations.

Does Not Meet Performance Expectations - The State Geologist clearly fails to meet the job
requirements and performance measures, goals and expectations. This level of performance requires an
immediate need for improvement of performance.

Name of Governing Board Member Signature Date



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lisa Phipps, Governing Board Chair
Date: June 16, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 16 - Annual Director Review

The Board will take action on the Director’s Annual Review.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will be asked to take action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lisa Phipps, Governing Board Chair
Date: June 19, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 18 - Confirm Time and Date for next meeting

Currently the next DOGAMI Board meeting is scheduled in Portland for Monday, September
18, 2017. Discussion of possible relocation to Eugene for Mining Sites Tour.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take action on this item by
Confirming or Amending the currently scheduled Board meeting date.



